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From: Lupold, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 4:14 PM

To: samuel.chesnutt@xenuclear.com

Cc: Longmire, Pamela; Nguyen, John-Chau
Subject: Priarie Island ISFSI License Renewal PM

Mr. Chestnutt, this email is to reiterate our telephone conversation this morning that there will be a change in
the Project Manager (PM) for the Prairie Island ISFSI License Renewal Amendment (LRA) in the coming
weeks. This week and next, Dr. Pam Longmire is on annual leave. While she is on annual leave, Mr. John
Nguyen will serve as PM. When Dr. Longmire returns from annual leave, she will resume PM duties until
August 25 at which time she we be on a rotation to the Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (RES). From
this time onward, Mr. Nguyen will assume PM responsibilities for the Prairie Island LRA. With this change over
in PMs, please include both Dr. Longmire and Mr. Nguyen on any correspondence from now until August 25.

We also discussed the acceptability of the changes that Xcel Energy made to the aging management program
for high burn up fuel. As provided this morning, the technical review organization finds the changes to be
acceptable.

Timothy R. Lupold

Acting Chief, licensing Branch

Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safequards
Timothy.Lupold@nrc.gov

301-287-9077
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